
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
 


 (*In order discussed) 
 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
March 1, 2018 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Tim Lipinski 
 Gaylord Schaap 
 Pip Marquez de la Plata 
   
Board Members Absent: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Rich Holmer 
 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
  
Others in Attendance:     (None) 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by Acting President Pip Marquez de la Plata 
at 6:28 p.m.   
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:28 
p.m.) 


 
(None.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:29 p.m.) 
 
Director Marquez de la Plata reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Lipinski moved 
to approve the items on the consent calendar.  Director Schaap seconded.  Motion carried 3-0.  
The following items were approved:  
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the February 1, 2018 Board Meeting. 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment. 
 


 C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: (None.)  
 


 1







 D. Approve Resolution 18-01, Declaring that Governing Body Members and 
Volunteers Shall be Deemed to be Employees of the District for the Purpose of 
Providing Workers' Compensation Coverage for Said Certain Individuals While 
Providing Their Services 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:29 p.m.) 
None. 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:29 p.m.)* 
     *in the order discussed 
 
V-A. (6:29 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Draft FY 2018-19 Operating and Capital Budget.  


The GM provided an overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  No action was taken.  
 
V-B. (6:51 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Resolution 18-02, regarding the addition of a Debt 


Policy to the District Policies and Procedures.  The GM provided an overview of this 
item.  Brief discussion ensued.  Director Lipinski moved the approve Resolution 18-02, 
Approving a Debt Policy.  Director Marquez de la Plata seconded.  Motion carried 3-0.  


 
V-C. (6:53 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Surplus Land Strategy.  The GM provided an 


overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  No action was taken.    
 
V-D. (7:10 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Guernewood Park Project.  The GM provided an 


overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  No action was taken. 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:15 p.m.) 
 
The GM provided a report on the following items: 
 
1. Water production and sales 
2. Leaks 
3. Guerneville Rainfall 
4. River Lane property sale 
5. Monte Rio Trails Project 
6. CIP 2018 
7. In-House Construction Projects 
8. Gantt Chart 
 
Brief discussion ensued. 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(7:25 p.m.) 


 
(None.) 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (7:25 p.m.) 
 
(None.)  
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (7:25 p.m.) 
 


 2







 3


1. Surplus lands strategy 
2. USDA Bond documents 
3. Draft FY 2018-19 Budget Report 
4. River Lane property 
5. Guernewood Park project 
 
 


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        


Pip Marquez de la Plata       





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:28 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:29 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:29 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:29 p.m.)*

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:15 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

		(7:25 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (7:25 p.m.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
 


 (*In order discussed) 
 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
May 3, 2018 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Tim Lipinski 
 Rich Holmer 
 Gaylord Schaap 
 Sukey Robb-Wilder 
   
Board Members Absent: Pip Marquez de la Plata 
 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
  
Others in Attendance:     Robin Donoghue, Legal Counsel 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by Acting President Tim Lipinski at 6:32 p.m.   
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:32 
p.m.) 


 
(None.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.) 
 
Director Lipinski reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  He then removed the Minutes of the 
March, 2018 Meeting (part of Item III-A) from the Agenda due to a lack of eligible directors to vote.  
Director Holmer moved to approve the remaining items on the consent calendar.  Director Robb-
Wilder seconded.  Motion carried 4-0, except the Director Schaap abstained from voting on Item III-
A (Minutes of the April meeting) as he was absent from that meeting.  The following items were 
approved:  
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 5, 2018 Board Meeting (the Minutes of the 
March 1, 2018 Board meeting were removed) 


 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment. 
 


 1







 C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence: 
 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.) 
None. 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:34 p.m.)* 
     *in the order discussed 
 
V-A. (6:34 p.m.)  Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 18-06, Adopting Water 


Rates for FY 2018-19 and Analysis of protests received.  The GM made a PowerPoint 
presentation on this item.  Discussion ensued.  Comments were made by Legal Counsel 
Robin Donoghue.  Director Lipinski opened the Public Hearing at 6:52 p.m..  There were 
no comments.  Director Lipinski closed the Public Hearing at 6:52 p.m.  Further 
discussion ensued.  The GM announced that 166 protests had been received.  Further 
discussion ensued, including additional comments by Robin Donoghue.  Director Holmer 
moved to adopt Resolution 18-06, Adopting Water Rates for Fiscal Year 2018-19.  
Director Robb-Wilder seconded.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 
V-B. (7:03 p.m.)  Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 18-06, Adopting the 


FY 2018-19 Operating and Capital Improvement Budget.  The GM provided an 
overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  Director Lipinski opened the Public Hearing at 
7:15 p.m.  There were no comments.  The Public Hearing was closed at 7:15 p.m.  
Director Holmer moved to adopt Resolution 18-08, Adopting the FY 2018-19 Operating 
and Capital Improvement Budget.  Director Schaap seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.   


 
V-C. (7:16 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re 2017-18 3rd Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted 


Operations and Capital Expenditures and County Balances.  The GM provided an 
overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  No action was taken.   


 
V-D. (7:27 p.m.)  Discussion/Action re Guernewood Park Resort project - Water Supply 


Modeling progress.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  
No action was taken. 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:30 p.m.) 
 
The GM provided a report on the following items: 
 
1. Water production and sales 
2. Leaks 
3. Guerneville Rainfall 
4. River Lane property sale 
5. Monte Rio Trails Project 
6. CIP 2018 
7. In-House Construction Projects 
8. Gantt Chart 
 
Brief discussion ensued. 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(7:40 p.m.) 


 
1. Director Robb-Wilder announced that she would be absent from the June Board meeting. 
 


 2







 3


2. Legal Counsel Robin Donoghue announced that she would be absent from the July Board 
meeting. 


 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (7:42 p.m.) 
 
(None.)  
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (7:42 p.m.) 
 
1. Guernewood Park project 
 


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        


Pip Marquez de la Plata       





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:32 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:34 p.m.)*

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:30 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

		(7:40 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (7:42 p.m.)



		ADJOURN






              
 
 
 


www.sweetwatersprings.com 


 


BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
AGENDA 


June 7, 2018, Regular Meeting  
District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 


Guerneville, California 
6:30 p.m. 


 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the March 1, 2018 Board Meeting and the May 3, 


2018 Board Meeting 
 







B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re Guernewood Park Resort project - Water Supply Modeling 


progress.  (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re District vision and dental insurance changes (Est. time 10 


min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION 
 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to 


subdivision (d)(2) of Gov. Code Section 54956.9 based on Small Claims Court 
complaint filed by Susan Levinson and subsequent Claim received on May 28, 
2018 (one potential case) 


 Case No.: MSO-188694 
 
B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
 Property at 15370 River Road (APN 070-120-018)  
 Agency negotiator Steve Mack  
 Negotiating parties: SSWD and Mark Miller. 


 
IX. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 


ADJOURN 


 2







 3


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: June 7, 2018 
  
SUBJECT: GUERNEWOOD PARK RESORT WATER SERVICE MODELLING 
RESULTS  
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a presentation from General Manager Steve Mack 
regarding the progress on computer modeling the Guernewood Park Resort request for 
water service from the District and provide direction to staff.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none at this time.  


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Guernewood Park Resort (Resort) is a proposed hotel/motel with a reported 120 
rooms and a restaurant which is located next to the Dubrava Condominiums and 
Hulburt Creek in Guernewood Park.   Coastland Engineering is developing a model to 
determine whether the District's Guerneville System can supply water to the Resort 
without impacting existing District operations.   
 
On May 22 District staff and Coastland staff had a progress meeting to discuss model 
progress.  A working version of the model has been completed.  The results of a 
preliminary model run were reviewed.  Staff noticed that static water pressures at 
the Resort were too low; much lower than current static water pressures.  Even with 
that issue, the model results indicated that the District should be able to supply 
water to the Resort without substantial capital modifications to District facilities.  
Items to check include: 
 


 Correct the tank elevation error(s) that result in the incorrect static water 
pressures. 


 Realistic usage figures (what was given is way too high, almost 15% of 
District demand).   


 Written determination from County Fire on what their fire flow demands will 
be for hydrants in the area. 


 Make certain reservoirs at the edges of the Guerneville system (Rio Nido, 
Canyon 3, for examples) will be filling while the Resort on peak flow days.   


 
 
  








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: June 7, 2018 
  
SUBJECT: DISTRICT VISION AND DENTAL BENEFTI PLAN CHANGES  
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a presentation from General Manager Steve Mack 
regarding changes to the District vision and dental benefit plans and provide direction to 
staff.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none at this time.  


 
DISCUSSION: 
 
District vision and dental plans have been purchased in the past as an affiliate of the 
County of Sonoma.  Approximately two months ago the County told us we would 
have to get our own plans as of June 1, 2018 because we are not legally connected 
to them (that's my understanding of the reason).  Recently they told us we could 
stay on their plan for two additional months while we are getting new coverage. 
 
We have been looking into this, and we have a broker giving us some options.  Our 
intention is to get plans that are similar (at least as good as) to what we all have 
now at no additional cost to staff, even though the options we have been seeing will 
cost the District more.  All the options have different costs for employee only and 
employee plus family - currently the County plans are one fee regardless of family 
size.  We can make the proper adjustments so staff see no cost differences.  Some 
observations: 
 


 The Union contract requires that these plans be made available to staff at no 
additional cost them.  Non-represented employees have contracts that give 
them the same benefits as represented employees.   


 
 Vision: The most similar plan has a $10 copay (current has none) but has a 


larger annual benefit.  The additional annual cost to the District is $995.28. 
 


 Dental:  The most similar plan has the same annual maximum amount of 
$1,000, but cleanings and dental exams are not included in the maximum 
calculation.  The additional annual cost to the District is $3674.04 


 
Staff are still investigating possible plans; we may become aware of plans that are 
similar to what we have now with lower annual costs.  We have had two staff 
meetings on this subject and we will have more as we learn more.  All staff appear 
to be in favor of the approach we are taking.  








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: June 7, 2018   
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in April were 13,011 units (29.9 AF, (Monte Rio 
cycle) and production was 44.7 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales were very similar and 
production this month was lower (30.0 AF and 54.0 AF, respectively).  The water lost 
percentage continues on a dropping trend.   Figure 1 shows sales, production and % 
difference for the separate systems.     


 
2. Leaks:  In April we had 3 total leaks and spent 6 man-hours on them.   That's the same 


number of leaks and fewer man-hours compared to the prior month and both much fewer 
compared to April one year ago (10 and 121).  Figure 2 shows service and main leaks 
separately with a total leaks line as well.     


   
3. Guerneville Rainfall and Russian River Flow: May rainfall was typical - not much and 


we've ended the year well below average for the year. Because of the big year last year and 
the late season rains, the reservoirs remain in good shape.  It's time to start looking at 
Russian River flow - with the April rains, flow is on the 2009-2016 average recession curve 
as shown in Figure 3 which is average daily Russian River flow for the current year compared 
to earlier years and the 2009-2016 average.          


 
4. River Lane Property Sale:  No progress reported this month.  
 
5. Monte Rio Trails Project:  No new news.     
  
6. 2018 CIP: The Pre-Construction Meeting was held on May 1.  All approvals have been 


achieved and construction for this project is slated to start June 4. 
 
7. Water Tax:  You may have heard or read something about a water tax that is being 


considered by the State Legislature.  Apparently, this water tax is SB 263 but it also may be 
imposed via a budget trailer.  It would be $0.95 per month for residential with 5/8 meters, 
more for bigger meters, I'm not sure about 1 inch meters.  This goes to a fund for projects 
for community water systems with poor water quality, administered by the State Board 
which has no experience doing this sort of thing.  Current language of the legislation 
exempts customers who are 200% of the Federal Poverty Level, so that would be something 
that the District would have to add to its administrative duties.   I will continue to follow this.   


 







General Manager’s Report  Page 2 of 4 
June 7, 2018 
 


8. In-House Construction Projects: Three in-house construction projects were reported for 
May: installed 700 feet of 2 inch line at the Sweetwater Springs Booster Pump (73 man-
hours), Meter relocation and leak on Cherry Street (43.25 man-hours), installed 220 feet of 
2 inch line with 4 services on Rio Nido Road (120 man-hours).   


 
9. Small Claims Court Action: A customer on Drake Road has filed litigation in Small Claims 


Court against the District for payment of a meter repair that the District has put on her 
water bill.  She has not filed a claim with the District which we believe is a requirement prior 
to filing an action in Small Claims Court (and which is on the Small Claims Court form).  We 
have submitted a request to have the litigation dismissed and are awaiting a response from 
the Small Claims Court.   


 
10.   Gantt Chart:  The Gantt Chart for June includes start of the 2018 CIP which is scheduled 


for June 4.         
 
 


 


Figure 1.  Monte Rio and Guerneville Sales and Production 12 Month 
Moving Averages, SSWD Since March 2010 


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


Mar-
10


Sep-
10


Mar-
11


Sep-
11


Mar-
12


Sep-
12


Mar-
13


Sep-
13


Mar-
14


Sep-
14


Mar-
15


Sep-
15


Mar-
16


Sep-
16


Mar-
17


Sep-
17


Mar-
18


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (


A
F


)


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


35%


P
er


ce
n


t 
L


o
st


Monte Rio Sales


Guerneville Sales


Gville Prdtn


MR Prdtn


GV % Lost


MR % Lost


`







General Manager’s Report  Page 3 of 4 
June 7, 2018 
 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline 
Breaks 


Moving Annual Average Since September 2008


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
08


Mar-
09


Sep-
09


Mar-
10


Sep-
10


Mar-
11


Sep-
11


Mar-
12


Sep-
12


Mar-
13


Sep-
13


Mar-
14


Sep-
14


Mar-
15


Sep-
15


Mar-
16


Sep-
16


Mar-
17


Sep-
17


Mar-
18


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks


Service Breaks


Total Leaks


 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


O
ct
ob


er


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ar
y


Feb
ru


ar
y


M
ar


ch
Apr


il
M


ay
Ju


ne Ju
ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
te


m
be


r


P
re


c
ip


it
a
ti


o
n


 (
in


)


GV 2009


Guerneville Avg


Dryest (1977)


2016


07-17 Avg


2017


2018


-


 
 







General Manager’s Report  Page 4 of 4 
June 7, 2018 
 


Figure 3.  Russian River Summer Flow at Hacienda Bridge, 2017 Compared to 
Earlier Years, and the 2009-15 Average, Updated May 23, 2017


0


500


1,000


1,500


2,000


2,500


3,000


3,500


4,000


4,500


5,000


1-
Apr


8-
Apr


15
-A


pr


22
-A


pr


29
-A


pr


6-
M


ay


13
-M


ay


20
-M


ay


27
-M


ay


3-
Ju


n


10
-J


un


17
-J


un


24
-J


un
1-


Ju
l


8-
Ju


l


15
-J


ul


22
-J


ul


29
-J


ul


5-
Aug


12
-A


ug


19
-A


ug


26
-A


ug


2-
Sep


9-
Sep


16
-S


ep


23
-S


ep


30
-S


ep


F
lo


w
 (


cf
s


)


2013


2015


09-16 Avg


2017


2018


Source: USGS 
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/uv?11467000







 
Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 FY18+


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Budget Preparation
        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP


        2018 CIP Phase Award of Contract


        2017 CIP Construction Starts


·        USDA Bond


Urban Water Management Plan Oct-16


Water Rights SCWA Protest
Emergency Response Plan Review
Building Lease


        Lease Renewal August-17
Policies and Procedures


        Other Policy
        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Annual Review


Figure 4.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 





		Meeting Date: June 7, 2018  



